

# **CORNER RECORDATION INDEX WORKING GROUP**

## **Purpose:**

Maintain and enhance the professional practice of Alberta Land Surveyors.

## **On an ongoing basis, the Committee shall:**

### **For 2018-2019, the Committee shall (in order of priority):**

1. Monitor the existing Corner Recordation Index and make recommendations for change.
2. Develop a plan for a broader more all-purposeful Corner Recordation Index using other ALSA datasets.

### **The Committee Chairman shall:**

1. Review and approve all agendas and committee minutes.
2. Ensure that a vice-chairman is appointed (no later than the second meeting of the year).
3. Prepare and be responsible for the Committee's terms of reference – including its budget.
4. Prepare an annual report of the Committee's accomplishments and make recommendations for changes to the Committee's terms of reference. (January)

### **The Committee shall consist of:**

Council shall appoint, by motion, not less than three committee members recruited from the general membership. All Committee members are eligible to vote.

### **Budget:**

\$1,500

### **2018-2019 Committee Members**

Nick Madarash, Chair

Sandy Davies, Council Liaison

Dungen Chen

James Durant

Mike Fretwell

Bob Haagsma

Mark Horneman

Maurice Liboiron

Adam Plum

### **Administrative Support**

Dawn Phelan